

Lakshay Parnami

Senior Software Developer - Mobile

Senior Mobile Engineer with over 5 years of experience in mobile technologies including Android, Flutter React Native, etc. Have led multiple projects from ideation to delivery in various product-based companies. Specializing in Android (Kotlin & Java), MVVM arch., MVI arch., HILT, Jetpack Compose, etc. Experienced in all phases of the Software Development Lifecycle from planning to deployment.

✉ laksh.parnami@gmail.com

📍 Jaipur

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/lakshay-parname](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lakshay-parname)

📞 +91-8107-958922

🌐 [lakshay-parname.com](https://www.lakshay-parname.com)

🌐 [lakshay-parname.medium.com](https://www.lakshay-parname.medium.com)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Android Development Kotlin, MVVM, MVI, RoomDB, SQLite, Jetpack Libraries, Kotlin-coroutines, HILT, Dagger -2, Retrofit, Glide, Data Binding & View Binding

Other Skills SOLID Principles, React js, React Native, Java, Python, Git

Flutter Development Bloc,GetX, Multi-threading, Dart, Clean Architecture

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Development Engineer -2

goDutch Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

01/2022 - Present

Remote

goDutch is the best expense tracker to automatically and securely track your monthly spends. Plan your monthly budget and track your expenses.

Achievements/Tasks

- Leading the development of Flutter application.
- Collaborated with the team of 4 Engineers working with React Native, Redux, Android, iOS.
- Developed goDeals, Gold auto-pay, rewards and shop modules in React native.
- Developed a complete e-commerce module in React Native including order placement, tracking, coupon integration, etc.
- Implemented custom Slot Machine Game feature from scratch in **Flutter** and **React Native**.
- Implemented custom Spin the wheel Game feature from scratch in **Flutter** and **React Native**.
- Implemented the new Home screen UI for GoDutch App.

Software Development Engineer - 2

YourStory Media Pvt. Ltd.

02/2020 - 01/2022

Bangalore

Product Based Company

Achievements/Tasks

- Led a team of 4 Mobile Engineers, working on android/ios app.
- Responsible for sprint-planning, delivery & product/tech discussions.
- Involved in the migration project of Java+MVC application to Kotlin+MVVM application.
- Migrated android support libraries to androidx libraries.
- Implemented core technologies like coroutines, jetpack libraries, Room DB and Retrofit.
- Wrote custom package/plugins to integrate Video-playback on the native layer in Flutter.
- Wrote YS Flutter app architecture from scratch including features such as Tabbed Navigation, Bloc Pattern, and Dependency Injection Framework.
- Managed both backend and frontend for an upcoming creative project from concept to completion while managing the main YS application.
- Developed AI-Powered Text-based Video editor web app(both backend and frontend) from scratch.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer - Android

CrimzonCode/Nazara Technologies Limited

02/2018 - 02/2020

Product Based Company

Achievements/Tasks

- Managed and developed the TopQuiz Gaming Application (Native Android).
- Developed BattleKing and MobileBaazi Quiz Gaming Applications from scratch (Native Android).
- Migrated Java - MVC app to Kotlin MVVM application.
- Mentored junior devs on best practices.
- Trained an intern.

Mumbai

EDUCATION

B.Tech (Computer Science)

Amity University Rajasthan

2013 - 2017

Jaipur

Schooling (I-XII)

Maheshwari Public School

2001 - 2013

Jaipur

ACHIEVEMENTS

Led the winning team of YourStory Hackday 1.0 held in June 2021

Led the team that secured first position in and Hackathon held internally. Created a Smart video editor.

National Level Android Application Development (03/2016)

Secured the first position (National Level) in the final round of Android Championship, Utkraanti in association with Chemclave'16 IIT Madras organized by Wingfotech Excellence held at IIT Madras.

INTERESTS

Robotics

Tech-Blogging

TV-Series

Football